
 

 

 
From: James McLuckie  
Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2010 1:06 PM 
To: Mohammad Habib 
Cc: James Ballis; 'Friedman, Barry' 
Subject: RE: Station KSGA-LP, File No. BSTA-20100615AGQ 
 

Mohammad: 

IB has no objection to authorization of the following STA. 

Thanks, 

James 



 

 



From: Friedman, Barry [mailto:Barry.Friedman@thompsonhine.com]  
Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2010 10:45 AM 
To: James McLuckie 
Cc: Mohammad Habib 
Subject: Station KSGA-LP, File No. BSTA-20100615AGQ 
 

James:  Last May, you wrote the e-mail below exempting from Mexican coordination the 
application of Station KSMV-LP, Los Angeles, California, for use of Channel 23. The basis 
was that Channel 23 had been coordinated for Station KTBN on the digital table of 
allotments.  KTBN has, subsequently, changed its output channel. 
  
We now have another request before the MB for use of Channel 23.  This is the above-
referenced STA request of Station KSGA-LP, San Bernardino, California.  In that the KSGA-
LP request is, obviously, for a different transmitter site than the one proposed by KSMV-LP, 
the MB wants to be certain that the exemption you provided would apply equally to the 
KSGA-LP proposal. 
  
I appreciate your consideration of this request. 
  
Barry A. Friedman 
Thompson Hine LLP 
Suite 800 
1920 N Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C.  20036 
  
202-331-8800  (Office Telephone Number) 
202-973-2789  (Direct Line Telephone Number) 
202-331-8330  (Fax) 
301-452-7938  (Mobile) 
  
barry.friedman@thompsonhine.com 

 
 

From: James McLuckie [mailto:James.McLuckie@fcc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2009 12:12 PM 
To: Friedman, Barry; Matthew Urick 
Cc: James Ballis 
Subject: RE: Status Check on File No. BDUSDTL-20081022ABW, Station KSMV-LP 
(FIN: 14002) 

Matt: 

Since the above application will use the vacated full-service digital channel for KTBN 
on channel 23, it does not need coordination with Mexico.  IB would have no 
objection to its grant.   

Thanks, 

James 



 
From: Friedman, Barry [mailto:Barry.Friedman@thompsonhine.com]  
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2009 8:58 AM 
To: James Ballis 



Subject: FW: Status Check on File No. BDUSDTL-20081022ABW, Station KSMV-LP 
(FIN: 14002) 

Jim:  In regard to this matter, and Matt Urick's note below, is Mexican coordination 
really required where we already have two U.S. stations in California (KTBN, Santa 
Ana, CA, and KVMD, Twentynine Palms, CA, already authorized to transmit, on a 
full-service basis, on digital on Channel 23?  It doesn't seem to make sense. 
  
Barry A. Friedman 
Thompson Hine LLP 
Suite 800 
1920 N Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C.  20036 
  
202-331-8800  (Office Telephone Number) 
202-973-2789  (Direct Line Telephone Number) 
202-331-8330  (Fax) 
301-452-7938  (Mobile) 
  
barry.friedman@thompsonhine.com 
 

 
From: Matthew Urick [mailto:Matthew.Urick@fcc.gov]  
Sent: Friday, May 08, 2009 9:22 AM 
To: Friedman, Barry 
Subject: RE: Status Check on File No. BDUSDTL-20081022ABW, Station KSMV-LP 
(FIN: 14002) 

As an added bonus, it requires international bureau approval due to its proximity to 
Mexico, which could take several months. For digital LPTV, the criteria for referral is 
all applications within 275 km of the US-Mexico border, and this one is 207.5 km. 
  
  
-- Matt  
 

 
From: Friedman, Barry [mailto:Barry.Friedman@thompsonhine.com]  
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 3:48 PM 
To: Matthew Urick 
Subject: RE: Status Check on File No. BDUSDTL-20081022ABW, Station KSMV-LP 
(FIN: 14002) 

Matt:  Thank you.  Does it now go on a PGL and do you know when the next PGL will 
come out? 
  
Barry A. Friedman 
Thompson Hine LLP 
Suite 800 
1920 N Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C.  20036 
  
202-331-8800  (Office Telephone Number) 
202-973-2789  (Direct Line Telephone Number) 



202-331-8330  (Fax) 
301-452-7938  (Mobile) 
  
barry.friedman@thompsonhine.com 

 
 

From: Matthew Urick [mailto:Matthew.Urick@fcc.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 2:15 PM 
To: Friedman, Barry 
Subject: RE: Status Check on File No. BDUSDTL-20081022ABW, Station 
KSMV-LP (FIN: 14002) 

It looks like the tower registration problem was resolved with the latest 
amendment. 
 

 
From: Friedman, Barry [mailto:Barry.Friedman@thompsonhine.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2009 2:37 PM 
To: Matthew Urick 
Subject: RE: Status Check on File No. BDUSDTL-20081022ABW, Station 
KSMV-LP (FIN: 14002) 

Matt:  We have filed the amendment today.  Hopefully, Byron will not have a 
called third strike. 
  
Thanks for your help. 
  
Barry A. Friedman 
Thompson Hine LLP 
Suite 800 
1920 N Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C.  20036 
  
202-331-8800  (Office Telephone Number) 
202-973-2789  (Direct Line Telephone Number) 
202-331-8330  (Fax) 
301-452-7938  (Mobile) 
  
barry.friedman@thompsonhine.com 

 
 

From: Matthew Urick [mailto:Matthew.Urick@fcc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2009 2:12 PM 
To: Friedman, Barry 
Subject: RE: Status Check on File No. BDUSDTL-20081022ABW, 
Station KSMV-LP (FIN: 14002) 

This has been reinstated. I believe you will be able to file the 
amendment at any time now, since its status in cdbs is no longer 
dismissed.  
 

 



From: Friedman, Barry [mailto:Barry.Friedman@thompsonhine.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2009 8:58 AM 
To: Matthew Urick 
Subject: RE: Status Check on File No. BDUSDTL-20081022ABW, 
Station KSMV-LP (FIN: 14002) 

Matt:  Thank you.  I have an amendment ready to go once you let 
me know.  I can file on paper if that will work. 
  
Barry A. Friedman 
Thompson Hine LLP 
Suite 800 
1920 N Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C.  20036 
  
202-331-8800  (Office Telephone Number) 
202-973-2789  (Direct Line Telephone Number) 
202-331-8330  (Fax) 
301-452-7938  (Mobile) 
  
barry.friedman@thompsonhine.com 

 
 

From: Matthew Urick [mailto:Matthew.Urick@fcc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2009 8:00 AM 
To: Friedman, Barry 
Subject: RE: Status Check on File No. BDUSDTL-
20081022ABW, Station KSMV-LP (FIN: 14002) 

Barry: 
It's probably because the app is dismissed. Actually, I'm not 
even sure how that last amendment got in there because it 
was dismissed at that time. In order to get the amendment 
filed, we need to first get the petition for reconsideration 
granted, which I can talk to someone about. 
  
  
 

 
From: Friedman, Barry 
[mailto:Barry.Friedman@thompsonhine.com]  
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 5:05 PM 
To: Matthew Urick 
Subject: RE: Status Check on File No. BDUSDTL-
20081022ABW, Station KSMV-LP (FIN: 14002) 

Matt:  We are preparing an amendment to the application.  
According to Byron St. Clair's office, the tower owner 
modified the tower registration at the same time we were 
filing the amendment. 
  



We have discovered a problem in preparing the filing.  The 
CDBS system will not accept an amendment to a dismissed 
application.  Can I file the amendment on paper and deliver 
it to you?  Or, is there some other workaround for this issue. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Barry A. Friedman 
Thompson Hine LLP 
Suite 800 
1920 N Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C.  20036 
  
202-331-8800  (Office Telephone Number) 
202-973-2789  (Direct Line Telephone Number) 
202-331-8330  (Fax) 
301-452-7938  (Mobile) 
  
barry.friedman@thompsonhine.com 

 
 

From: Matthew Urick 
[mailto:Matthew.Urick@fcc.gov]  
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 12:51 PM 
To: Friedman, Barry 
Subject: RE: Status Check on File No. BDUSDTL-
20081022ABW, Station KSMV-LP (FIN: 14002) 

Barry: 
The antenna measurements are off again. They 
should correspond to what is in the ASRN 
database for 1013889, or else I need an 
explanation as to why they are different. Here is 
what is in the ASRN database for that antenna, 
and the corresponding value in cdbs.  
  

Elevation of Site Above Mean Sea Level (6. Antenna Location Sit
Mean Sea Level) 
1741.3 
  
Overall Height Above Ground (AGL) (7. Overall tower height abo
99.1  
 

 
From: Friedman, Barry 
[mailto:Barry.Friedman@thompsonhine.com]  
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 8:30 AM 
To: Matthew Urick 



Subject: RE: Status Check on File No. BDUSDTL-
20081022ABW, Station KSMV-LP (FIN: 14002) 

Matt:  Were you able to undertake the review of the 
KSMV-LP amendment and what is the status of the 
application? 
  
Thank you. 
  
Barry A. Friedman 
Thompson Hine LLP 
Suite 800 
1920 N Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C.  20036 
  
202-331-8800  (Office Telephone Number) 
202-973-2789  (Direct Line Telephone Number) 
202-331-8330  (Fax) 
301-452-7938  (Mobile) 
  
barry.friedman@thompsonhine.com 

 
 

From: Matthew Urick 
[mailto:Matthew.Urick@fcc.gov]  
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 1:58 PM 
To: Friedman, Barry 
Subject: RE: Status Check on File No. 
BDUSDTL-20081022ABW, Station KSMV-LP 
(FIN: 14002) 

I just talked to Hossein about it and here is 
what we decided: I can run the amendment 
through engineering review like a regular 
amendment, and if it is OK, we can accept 
the petition for recon, and then reinstate and 
grant the app. It may take a few days 
because the amendment has to be 
accepted in cdbs and then entered into the 
interference database. But once that is 
done, I can process it fairly quickly. If the 
interference problem has been fixed, then it 
will go through fine.  
  
-- Matt Urick 
 

 
From: Friedman, Barry 
[mailto:Barry.Friedman@thompsonhine.com
]  
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 1:43 PM 
To: Matthew Urick 
Subject: RE: Status Check on File No. 



BDUSDTL-20081022ABW, Station KSMV-LP 
(FIN: 14002) 

Thank you.  Is this something I should ask 
Hossein about or is it something for Joyce 
Bernstein or one of the lawyers? 
  
Barry A. Friedman 
Thompson Hine LLP 
Suite 800 
1920 N Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C.  20036 
  
202-331-8800  (Office Telephone Number) 
202-973-2789  (Direct Line Telephone 
Number) 
202-331-8330  (Fax) 
301-452-7938  (Mobile) 
  
barry.friedman@thompsonhine.com 

 
 

From: Matthew Urick 
[mailto:Matthew.Urick@fcc.gov]  
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 1:41 
PM 
To: Friedman, Barry 
Subject: RE: Status Check on File 
No. BDUSDTL-20081022ABW, 
Station KSMV-LP (FIN: 14002) 

I just see a pending petition for 
reconsideration on file. It doesn't 
look like it has been examined yet. If 
that gets approved, I can do the 
engineering review on the 
application. 
 

 
From: Friedman, Barry 
[mailto:Barry.Friedman@thompsonh
ine.com]  
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 11:53 
AM 
To: Matthew Urick 
Subject: FW: Status Check on File 
No. BDUSDTL-20081022ABW, 
Station KSMV-LP (FIN: 14002) 

Matthew:  Do you have an answer 
to the question I posed below to 
Hossein in regard to the KSMV-LP 
application referenced to above? 



  
Barry A. Friedman 
Thompson Hine LLP 
Suite 800 
1920 N Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C.  20036 
  
202-331-8800  (Office Telephone 
Number) 
202-973-2789  (Direct Line 
Telephone Number) 
202-331-8330  (Fax) 
301-452-7938  (Mobile) 
  
barry.friedman@thompsonhine.com 
 

 
From: Friedman, Barry  
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2009 9:54 
AM 
To: 'Hossein Hashemzadeh' 
Subject: Status Check on File No. 
BDUSDTL-20081022ABW, Station 
KSMV-LP (FIN: 14002) 

Hossein:  At the beginning of April, 
we filed a reconsideration request 
and amendment for the above-
referenced uncontested application.  
It was one where Byron St. Clair 
inadvertently failed to submit an 
amendment in response to a 30-day 
letter.  The problem was Byron's 
error and not the underlying 
engineering issue. 
  
Can I find out the current status? 
  
Thank you. 
  
Barry A. Friedman 
Thompson Hine LLP 
Suite 800 
1920 N Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C.  20036 
  
202-331-8800  (Office Telephone 
Number) 
202-973-2789  (Direct Line 
Telephone Number) 
202-331-8330  (Fax) 
301-452-7938  (Mobile) 
  
barry.friedman@thompsonhine.com 


